MEMORANDUM

TO: Joint Committee on Legislative Rules
FROM: Chantell B. Wheeler, Rules Administrator
DATE: October 29, 2024

RE: Conditional Approval Request

Notice #2024-147, Mhp 200

Please find enclosed a conditional approval request for Final Proposal Notice #2024-147,
submitted on behalf of the Board of Mental Health Practice. I believe this request addresses the
Committee Attorney’s concerns.

Please contact the Office of Professional Licensure and Certification with any questions
or concerns.

/s/ Chantell B. Wheeler

Chantell B. Wheeler, Rules Administrator
Office of Professional Licensure & Certification
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Consent

CHAPTER Mhp 200 PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE

Repeal Mhp 201 through Mhp 214, effective 12-16-14 (Document #10745), as follows:
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against-therale:
Adopt Mhp 201 to read as follows:

PART Mhp 201 PRACTICE AND PROCEDURES

Mhp 201.01 Rules of Practice and Procedure. The Plc 200 rules shall govern with regards to all
procedures for:

(a) The receipt and investigation of misconduct complaints;

(b) The conduct of adjudicatory and non-adjudicative proceedings;

(c¢) Rulemaking submissions, considerations, and dispositions of rulemaking petitions;
(d) Public comment hearings;

(e) Declaratory rulings;

(f) Explanation of adopted rules;

(g) Voluntary surrender of licenses; and

(h) Petitions for waiver of rules.

APPENDIX I

Rule Specific State Statute the Rule Implements
Mhp 201 (new) RSA 541-A:16, I(b)-(d)
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